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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER 

HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DATE: MAY 19, 2023 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Chapter 5, Article VII, Sections 5-104, 5-105 and 5-107, to 

reallocate funds from the Zoned Tenant Assistance program that has been 

underutilized and place under the Replacement Housing Assistance Program. 

Request:  Council authorization to amend Chapter 5, Article VII, Sections 5-104, 5-105 and 5-107, 

to reallocate funds from the Relocation Assistance Program, also known as the Zoned Tenant 

Assistance program that has been underutilized and place under the Replacement Housing 

Assistance Program. 

Purpose of Request: To reallocate funds from the Relocation Assistance Program, also known as 

the Zoned Tenant Assistance Program that has been underutilized and place the program under the 

umbrella of the Replacement Housing Assistance Program (RHAP).  Also, to change the eligibility 

criteria from 40% Area Median Income to 80% Area Median to align with RHAP and the current 

guidelines and to reassign program administration to the Department of Housing Advocacy and 

Community Development.  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

File Number:  0550-23 

Director/Commissioner:  Sanders/Lanter 


